FILE DESCRIPTION

sumzcr—f‘o\\n_ ?\né’m —
‘Fr-o\r\\& Tlee. Morris

&z Cope Qrom Ncéﬂ‘oq_

-

VOLUME NUMBER

(9]

HY 3



it — At —— i B sane - L o
SPECIAL INVESTIGAT JE DIVISION
- July 23, 196

BACKGROUND

In connection with the Alcatra:
escapees, Warden Olin D. Blackwell,
U. 8, Penitentiary, 2 hasb

advlfed tvo
—anH bave
received 20 days suspension each.
These guards had conducted prisoner
counts on the night shift at Alcatri

and had apparently counted the
subjects present based on the

resence of the dummies in bed gba
f the egcapees. Inmate
andivho were in on origina

escape plan but remained behind,
had access to area where additional
tools found.
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Date: - 7/20/62

Transmit the following in __ PLAIN TRXT ] ’ ——m
7 7 ] {Type in plain text or cods) : Mr. Trobter—.——
. AIRTEL AIRMAIL 11 Tele. Room
Via —i | Miss Holmes
(Priority or Method of Moiling) | | Miss Gandy
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (76 26295) AN T
FROM: .,  SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (76-2887) ‘%
RE: \\\\__Effggiﬂdf - i <
2
5

‘at

Remyairtel 7/13/62.

| . Warden D. B s U advised
W that Guard ad b‘.
4 recelived t (¥) penslon. ese guards had

over the past few months conducted prisoner counts on the
night shifts at Alcatraz, and on the night of the escape
evidently counted the dummies in bed instead of the escapees,
Apparently they had done so upon several occaslons due to the
extensive work conducted by escapees outside of their cglll.

The press in the San Francisco Bay area through
some means learned of the suspension, and BLACKWELL, upop
the instructions of the Director of the Bureau of Prisons,
JAMES BENNETT, verified same to the press. However,
BLACKWELL has steadfastly refused to identify the personnel
disciplined, and their names as yet have not been in the local
press. ‘

Upon checking material stored in the paint room in
at the USP, Alcatraz, Calif., a prison oificer, w&_

oted a five gallon can of white
cement paint, e TOOK the 1lid off the can and notlced that
the paint was solidified, evidently due to domeone placing
watersthemin., He cracked the cement and upon doing so

the following items imside the cement:
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1-7 spoon hundlel

9 piecel or heawy netal ranging from 2" to 12" 1n

: . length, similar to the framework of the =~ =
. : ve;tilator grilll in the back or the 1nmate 8
Y C-o ol ll. S . ~r . )

'y piece- ‘of heawy nire limilar to that or the
ventilator grilll. _

2 piecel or nilcellanecul metal rrom 5" to 7" long.
| [ 1 'Ihreo-eighths :I.nch screw bolt about u" 1ong.

e
- He laid that subJect had been on the paint

crew an d access to room, . In addition

lubJect as an lnmate plumber in the main cell

block, wo so have had access to the paint poom.

"A"cell block has not been used for housing prisoners
since 1952 because of lack of plumbing and security grill work,
The portion of "A" cell block housing the paint room 1: enclosed
and locked off from the other cell blocku. Vo _ )

' Continued contact thnoughout the country of former.
inmates, associates and relatives of subjects, as well as of (
certain Alcatraz inmates, has falled tg locate anyone who has i
been contacted by the elcapees lince ney left Alcatraz,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REFORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOCD m
KANSAS CITY SAN FRANCISCO | 7/24/62 6/12 ~ 7/20/62
TALE OF CASE REFORT MADE BY Y

FRARK upucnnxs. aka, - /

FUGITIVE, 10 #3584, WF #307;
JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN - FUGI
10 #3583, WF #306;

CLARENCE ANGLIN - FUGITIVE

= —
)‘ARA ASE

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER;
CONSPIRACY

"

"

10 #3582| i ﬁil i L’L

yus REFERENCE

- P

KANSAS CITY DIVISION

AT LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

bre

Repost of 84NN sx: Prancisco, 6/10/62.

Will intervie

AT PURDY, MISSOURI

4

! !ave o! llub acts

Be

USP, leaveaworth,

e

Will attempt to locate —thmugh her parents
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No leads for other offices have been set out
in this report ia that all leads thought vorthwhile have

boon set out by tclotypo and other upodittou communications,
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UNIThD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS"#ICE
~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.

P Copytn LT NN _,']fs?"""-f*ﬂ;\.t;»» - AT Sl T L
. R I . . k’ EF L .; i el
oo - Ty, . A -
Repo o " = de
Dats. . - '( . .
Date: - o - ¢/ awj o _ -?“ X _.\'. J“ N
. Fiald Office File Nou 76-3778 2 e Dunuﬁl. Nos 76-“395 '
- - : - L - - F v § ‘- :; .
Ttle FRANK LER MORRIS; : R
. ‘-ﬁ ﬁ- - ar A ' "1 4 -i; ) i - ) - i . _J ) . ) N o - )
‘ o ke
 Chamacten - RSCAPED FEDERAL PRISCMER; CONSPIRACY
Synopsin JOHEN VWILLIAN ANGLIN and CLARENCE ANGLIN transferred

to Alcatrax froa USP, Leavenwor th, Ks., 10/22/60 aad 1/14/61
respectively, Data coaceraiag attempted escape by the ANGLINs
at USP, Leavenworth, 8/60 set out, Details concerniag another
alleged escape attempt in which the ANGLINs involved at USP,
Leavenworth set forth., All immates iavolved in this incident
interviewed., MNORRIS resided XCHO late 19355 and was subject of
UFPAC and BR imvestigatioas comducted by Kaasas City Uffice.
Known acquaintances and uloc:l.utn of I(IRIB at huu c:lty

AILS :

L e Y - . . .- - ;;.

The followiag :l.nvelt:l'ui:lon was oonductod om Jum kﬂ‘_
12, 1883, by ‘_‘ t Isa'v-e-—-wr..u, ..-'---as;

Records U. S, Peniteatiary, uavomrth, reflect
CLARENCE ANGLIN, #75456-L, transferred from Leavenworth to
Alcatraz Jaauary 14, 1961, JOHN WILLIAM AIGLIN, #77350—!:‘,_
transierred uavonvortn to Alcatraz October 22, 1860. Ths
files of these men accompanied them to Alcatraz, No record
for MORRIS ever having been an inmate U, 8, Penitentiary,
. Leavenworth.

This d t contains nelther recommendations nor econclusions of the FBL nh.ty.mmofmmxmdummmm:um
Itlwnt«entl_mnottabch ibuted your
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s ‘:'-iﬂ“ AT At
Gt . e gt B, 1960,
i 'humttm Mm.
%1, welt 1a wetal bresd
ﬁ-’,__: i. 8. hl:l:h.tim h‘nm _
" top of bottom dox sad bottos l
" boxes, - JONN WILLIAN ANGLIN, ‘bro ﬂ CLARNNCE By J90E
_ believed to have aseisted in escape attémpt as hé tortd S .
" in the bakery sectioa with his Irother, and vas observed punu;“a’?
;the bread Demes oute the elevator.. U. 8, Feaitentiary o-pl.qog, e,,,
a bakery stewvard, detected moveasat between the boxes and g,;‘ :
discovered CLARENCE AFGLIN concealed imside and fousd to -
mulwvimmto udutrunrhtottmdu
. residtance vhea captured. CLARRNCE ANGLIN admits he cut the ., .. -
‘boxos and comcealed self, refused to implicate his drother '" R
r to admit escape attempt, JORN WILLIAM ANGLIN deaies aay - 4
‘kmowledge of brother's escape attempt. Prisos efficials state -~
CLARENCE ANGLIN ocould have made sscape possible if boxes had L
been put om the Hozor Farm trwok, -Iotluhocunron-touod ‘4
Pehrnary 10, ‘1088 ot Montsomery, Alabama, for hank robbery. _j
CLARENCE mul roeoiv:ln‘ 15 you'u aad JGI WILLIAN ANGLIN
receiving 10 years,
" 'Ou Decewber u. 1960, CLARKNCE ANGLIN entered plea . .|
 of guilty, U. 8, District Court, Leavemworth, to offesse of . .
attempting to escape from ¥, 8, Peaiteatiary, leavesvorth,
and received a two-year seantence to ruzm coasecufiively to séntemce
he is mow serving. MAMssistaat U, 8, Attoraey, Iopoka. nuu,
declined prosecutiona oa M VILLIAM MI.

. lubjoct FRANK LER ms 'u tho sﬂuoct o! a mvlou
investigation comsducted by the Kamsas City Office favolving
the burglary of the Bask of Slidell, Blidell, louisiana, November
80 imvolved in thia 1:vut1¢at

Y50
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|, CE— ;. tant d furaiss mo imformation .. ' -
a8 to their backgrounds. tated the ANGLIN brothers =~
were unknown to hin, e s o has reseived o iaformatioa . - -

-~ from MORRIS simce The provi e
of .tho h__.rborlu Statute were :_enrdully explained tg o

P y 3
in 1955 as wentioned Mc“ -

said he had no knowledge of NORRIS or the ANGLINs
attemptiag to comtact ”n Kaasas City. Be said
he would remain alert for such iaformation amd advise the
FBI in the eveat he learns of informatioa coaceraing escapees,

ne 14, 1962, the Sam Framcisco Office advised u‘_
that mentioned above, was reportedly
v gont 3 e re Ponitontury, Spr:lngnold, nmuri. W -

AT lmmxm, lussouu R
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Ituat:l.on vas eondnctod by u m&-
licothe, Hissowri: - :

- '-‘ -lln tollouu_
- . u

said ﬂll_ hll never \.‘.1/

mentioned FPRANX 3 to her

- ‘Arnmsc:n;ilssimr S o B4
SE——

__  The fulla-imr im
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: Ntllg e

o , 2id she spoke telephonieally wita '
MY woek Ago. -We memtioned that NGERJS was:- - Jy¥)
} o8¢ o recent escapees from Aleatrasi, however, Jis @ not =

. ~ imdicate amy knowledge of NORRIS® wheresbouts, Baé adviged she -

will advise ia the eveat she learas of ‘any iaforsatioa whatsoever .
CORCOrRing d y P

On July 2, “1962. iaquiries
‘d viciaity without locati

- - Om June 13, 10632, the San Prascisco Office advised " . .

that records at Alcatraz reflect a aotation made by prison

officials U, 8, Penitentiary, Leavenworth, to the effect that
ANGLIN was one of a group of inmates at Leavenworth
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plo:}::: :ith ‘s :::omd“lh.u 1; 't.: to hnun
or AR sttempt, ca re ds -
this fanformatios h:.. furnished to tbi “i ren

th. lnns._,_u i_h !’ll Xansas
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ate, KAMAS, -
llewing 1amates of
' 'lltorum boa Jums 18, 10629 ey

Ty e muum he has bets'an- smdte ;
.'.! thil ution for a aumber of and wvas -Dv:louly 79
: confined to Alcatrax, HNe stated thst u the {u PEae
"~ has heard mumerous 1--1'... of Soth leavesworth asd llca‘:ru TR
. discuss the possibility of escapimg from Alcatras. §e stated -
© - almost without exception all the iwmates he had talked to are j{,, .
-im agreement that it is virtually impessible for am l-tto ' - ~
. . to escape from Alcatraz ualess he has sone putside help, - .- =
. : vho could pick up the mato on shore or ia the vater nu.r the -

A W

i Alcatrax shore, [e stated the water that surrounds dlcatraz s
d . _is extremely damgerous aad that personally tested the . '
. arreat which is extremely fast, stated ke had knowm
the ANGLIN Brothers, but be had 20t been closely associated
- Wwith them and was i 20 way iavolved ia aay escape plaa that
they had comsidered in past years. He stated that if he
was planning an escape he would comfide in moc one else and
this has been his policy over the years inm his crimimal ..
- astivities, He stated he had mot -ou the ANGLIN brothers
vell emcugh to have discussed aay escape plan with them if
ke had wanted to, e stated he has heard ao reports of aay
eacape plan by the ANGLINs wvhile they were at the U, 3,
Penitentiary, Leavemworth, nlthough they had attempted to
escape from this iastitution, He stated he did mot kaow who

had been closely associated with the ANGLIN brothers at
Leavenworth or Alcatraz,

_wmod he has been |op
assigned to the hLospital at this institutioa for several

years and that he had aot been acquainted with the ANGLIN
brothers when they were at U, S, Peaitentiary, Leavemworth,
He stated he did mot recogmnize their photograph whem it -
appnrod in the ’mr followiag the sscape from Alcatraz nd

: K assi whoa at Leavesworth, - -

Y’




mm. .

he vas a0t acquaiated vith sssociates of the ANGLIN -
brothers vhile at this iastitution and had hm‘ n rmrts %
. regardiag their sstivitiss siace lea'.'_%a.-. . - 7 G
. ulvuol that ho hud t J
been ass the kitchea a « Peaitestiary, Leaveaworth -

during periods that hoth the ANGLIN uothm worked ia the - o «%
. kitchem, HNe stated tBat he had worked side-by-side with N
CLARENCE ANGLIN but that CLARENCE had mot tonfided ia him sad”
he had had little or ao comtact with JONN ANGLIE, Ne stated
he had left the kitchen and had beon enployed in the @ -
factory prier to the time that the ANGLINs wers tramsferred
from Leavenworth, e stated it vas his impressiom that the
ANGLIN brothers were kaown as "lomers" while at this institution
~ meaning that they did mot associate with other immates to any
. great exteat, Ne statd he had heard o reports and Asd »0

- personal kaowledge of any escape plaa that the ANSLINS wight
have been iavolved in while at Leaveaworth, e stated he
had mot heard aay commeats mardin their activities ltaoo
trmturod from Leaveaworth, ; P

- GEEEERE :vised that be arrived at Fort havmtl\

for commitaent here on the same date that JOHN ANGLIN was

committed, He stated that ho% as very much coafused 0
B

aping is conktant

, on among the immates. He :!urthor stated that after
~ he ho,d been here a short time, he had made up his wiand that the
~ only thing for him to do was 'to serve his prison term, make -

. the best Tecord he could asd s

itated

he could not be certain, Ne stated that neither .
of the ANGLIN brothers had confided im him any plan for thcir
escape and he had not heard of the plan for their escape.

Us7
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*cmm ARIH sonsisioh nmi!
semt eut ot ﬁ. institasion, *u

wvas waderthe 1m1 oa that CLARRNCE AMNLIZ
and that JOENM will follov plaas ferwmilateld by cum £
- ANGLIE, HNe did mot believe either of the AJGLINN were dangwous,
. But merely advegturesome, lis stated he does sot reeall the PO
| . 7. SMentity ef aay other slose asscciates Y JGN or CLARKNCE e
‘i 3 ANGLIE, who wsually stayed mssch to themselves whild in the
- .’rccro“atl.on .:::::. tr r:eo,:.:od that J% ANGLIE was one - ﬁat
~ ose P pa 2 the veight 1ifting pregram and -
he was aleme ia that.gu.nm a of tu recrestion groums '
duriag his ldsure hours ated that the ANELIE Mrothers !
“do mot kmow the ideatity or whereabouts of his immediate family
and does not believe aay of his relatives would be contacted
1f the ANGLINs were menltul in their ucapo gttupt and
vers seeking belp, * . - 1

o haEe RN e

| m reported that he aad CLARENCE |3,
"ANGLIN had cell gother a tutttsuﬂ for sbowt i
3ares moaths between December 165. and Yebruary 1960, ' Ne °

- datated that he had worked in the kitchen vith CLARKECE Alﬁul

and thew wara an amsisand at tha ¢tima af TARDERWE MII'

Ty W W wre e aguinw e W e waaw

transfer, e stated he was oaly aughtly acquainted od with Jﬂl
ANGLIN as he was ap iadividusl who was hard to get acquainted
wvith, He stated he and CLARKNCE MNGIIN associated together
ia the rescreatioa area and particularly ia the area ol the
baseball yard vhere CLARENCE ANGLIX was eae of the star pla
- He stated JOEN ANGLIN was a weight lifter and v 1ly
ia that particular area of the recreatioa area. tl‘f-‘d
5, . that CLARENCE and JOEN ANGLIN had never meatio ARY eSCape .
;.-" ‘plan that they pight have had aad he had mot knows 32 advgnco ,&
-7 of thelr attempt o escape at the tine JOEN ARGEAIN comcealsd ;
himself ia the hud box utu; tb: n& ot 1:21: iﬁzthgn /
o8V prison walls, b -
“itoa' tg t thouolly other person he
recalls who was closely uloeintod with either CLARENCE or

- 10 =
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%« : 36

JOHN ANGLIN, H.t.tod that the ABGLIN hrothers
could =m0t have R 't: ‘l:.a:unt.d‘-ith_
Y VaS AN Lpmate a s iast 4 '
R dare sty henponia

ar ¥ .
the ANULIE brothers vere comitted, W ..

stated that he is certais tha mm B0t houoe

Aavolved Ap aay activities i 3 ANGLIN bWrothers

as he is extremely #dpvoted to kis preseat wifs and wuléd’
2ot want to be hvolvd n nythn. that htld mnt tiu

~\.

_=sas ——-—— -——

them in the 1 l-tultin and had mot knowmof ARy esScape plai Ei@
that they m havc bool iavolved in, Be staped tilt if o -
had hul £ say eseape plan or had amy nulod_go

- at shis tl.n ot tho setlv:ltiu of the ANGLIN &nhou, be

would not duclm same, ¥ :
' 41102 the above immates were interviewsd to doton:l.n_o .

if the ANGLIK brothers were acquainted with any relatives or -

the addresses of aay of these immates’ relatives.  They all

‘denled that the ARGLIR brothers had such information,

-11 -
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bic
“senducted LA n—.

e
: )

“vee

,-‘?-.

}.-

1y 13, 1962
advised he had been imcarcerated at g
¢ Kansas, for some time prior to hil
- : _said since his relesgse, he has m.

~ his home ot NN } 1% ,-_ :

q“m %o has sot uuoeutod with aay crimisals !,
or with any o e formerimmates o U. 8. Penitentiary, '
Leaveaworth, since his release, said that im about January

1960, he was in a group of five o mmates of the U, B, .

Penitentiary, Leavenworth, who were plottiag a break. He said

the group, to his recolle JOHN and CLARENCE .
ANGLIN,

- 12 -
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Hltlt‘d that many of the immates talk about
osScape and many have vaguée plams for this. He said these plans
ATa mntl-tlv n-dnrminr change and mandification, Ha maid ¢
18 possible tha GLINS and the others ia his group had had

a member named time, but that was before he was

a member of the group, aid he did mot recall the inmate
samed who vas supposed to be & member ef the group. ?73

aid ht had tried to forget about his time in
that should additiondl pertinemt details regarding

priloﬁ.
this matter come to him, or should he ebserve ny of the oub;octs,
he would immeddately contact the x. . , T

- 13 =
o’
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‘ umtmﬁ- vea ‘seadwoted by’
t Kansas City, Sansas: ok ’ ¥

ol e

shown » -
stated neas were

g

tmuu to him, has beea living
wiid him since Rig~YUleANe and that he was oonﬂdontm
correapondence from them,
nentality was mot too great,

had not been in tact with the ANGLINS or MORRIS,
ubts that ¢ ANGLINS or any other i
'oul.d conspir. with, or later ooltactm

- e aever heard speak of the ANGLINS, and he

vas tuuy apprised of all the provisioas of
Federal Statute. o

s
—tnt«l that while at Leavenworth, he worked in
the kitchen, He identified the photograph of CLARENCE ANGLIN
as an individual he knew who worked in the bread room at Lea~

venworth, -tatod he was unable to identify photographs

- 14 -




I

.they had aot attempted to ¢oatact him iz aay maanmer

- R R p——

however, it was possible that
turnished CLARKNCE ANGLIN or JONN ANGLIR with his,
naae, before the ANGLINS were traasferred to Alcstru.

advised he had a8 .lmowledge ef the ANGLIN

sacaping Srom the Peaiteatiary at Alcatras, and that
'ﬁatnnor.

He said he would advise ia the event they did so ia the future.

) o g
ormation wvhatsoeover came to their atteation con-

cerning the three sasanses=,

AT KANSBAS CITY, MISSOURI

d *h l.y pessed the time with ANGLIN ea o“uim. -
. To edsape vag ever discussed; they merely un:u she bast ..
"way to get nleag at the U, s, r- tntun. l.unnumq :_- Ry

wore cell mat THE GUTANg a8
gother there. *uiﬂ ke never no-
*ﬁmilﬂ.ﬂ or even sp with .
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05 g‘“'v it-lt.d the’ bﬂ.y possth prlm -" he 00!1 ,

< guraish for the #Scapees Nav e dédrean in
.. possession was a8 follows

possibly bec

vhile at the U, 8, 'y, Leavenworth,: and k%
same nd sddress
who cou em iz obtaini .

=adv1nd that iz the eveat the ANGLINs o: IQRIS

attempted to comtact him, he would imsmediatel
He also stawl that if he and his wife visited
at the U, 8, Pententiary, he wuld pdviu o!

concernisg the escapees. . o . B :

L oY
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T - Om Juse 15, 1962, the skeletoa files at the U, 8, - .

- Jeaitentiary, Leaveaworth, pertaiaiag to the ANGLIX brothers . . .
- found to reflect the memoraadum dated August 16, 1960, beiriag -
& motation that om Several occasions im the past year or so .- -

isformation had been received that Erinwum ANCLIE was imvolved

":l an n:a.po Plan, A further motatio at at one

. » | | a S
. mitted he had checked the storm
Sever and point mear the prisom wall, File indicates CLARENCE
AFNGLIN was strongly suspected of beimg iavolved in the planned
escape with these immates. o S

On June 16, 1962,
U. 8. Peaitentiary, Leavenworth, advised that the skeleton 7]
pertaining to t N brothers da ot coatain imformatiom which
night identity possibly a friead of JOMN WILLIAM ANGLIN,

On _June 15, 1962, the SBan Framcisco Office advised .
thm former Alcatras immate, megro male, vas |
tr catraz May 1937 from U, S. Penitentiary, ’

Leavenworth, was traasferre to Leaveawort Jamuary 1962,

Saa Francisco regmsted that ¢ contacted regarding ‘
his being possibly comtact Yy Subjects aand alsc any knowledge
he may have comcerning their escape imasmuch as he was at - R

Alcatraz about the time the subjects started diggisg through
the wall, about November 1961, . o . o

AT LEAVEWWORTH, KANSAS O e

ﬁo following investigation was conducted by s-

- 17 =
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59, by use of & bar spreader, -Bubject iﬂlﬂ
.  appareatly utto-ptod to escape with did mot go tlu-ouch
vith the plan when a window gash fel atiag a lewd meise. T

—_—“"

" On June 25, 1962, the Sam Antomio Office advised
that subject NCRRIS was arrested July 30, 1955, by the U, 8,
Culton Sorvieo at Irovmino, Texas, Ne furaished his name
apied b
It wvas "later

- el

AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
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KC 76=3775

. .. mhown photographs of subject MCRRIS aad
’m -um Reither had owver voxtol m Bim, -

atery separately b
atially as did her husband [-=n
and the pheogmapis of Namr1s VY

xc mrex ead NN

" Files of il Hu ﬁii ‘ﬁ Hn‘hi that lubiect
‘ l(lll!. aloag wit - .'76...

~ were subjects of aa aviu vo NN

iavestigation coaducted in 19535 nd 1056.
of oct HORRIS im Kamsas City ia 1985,

advised that RALPH

ITCAUFS former owner o at motel, died at Kansas c:lty, b.,a
Missouri, three or four yOars ago. —u shown
photographs of escapees ugnt:lvoly. )

[
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ADMINISTRATIVE
CAUTION - ALL OFFICES

NCORRICIBLE INMATE

Due to the natlonal interest in this matter, an
additional copy of this report 1s being furnished to the Bureau
since other than ordinary dissemination may be necessary.

i Information in this report as to the alerting of and
o liaison with police agencies, searches of the San Francisco Bay
i area, neighborhood investigation, tildes and currents in San
Francisco Bay and floating of drowned bodles in San Francilsco
Bgy ?i; for the most part been summarized for the sake of

clar

> There have been several reports received in this =~ _
- office as to 1tems 1oca.ted on beaches in the Sa.n Francisco
Bay area and as to individuals possibly resembling the Escapees.
- In addition, day-to-day contact with various police agencies 1in
the Bay area has been made which has necessitated additiocnal :
inquiries relative to certain crimes belng commltted, Each such
report has been immediately investigated and no evidence un-
covered whatsoever relating to the Escapees.
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In connection wlth the search, neighborhood and varilous
other facets of thls investigation as referred to above, the
listing of hundreds of names of Speclal Agents and persons lnter-
viewed together wlth the complete details of each interview
would make a voluminous report and serve no useful purpose since
the inquirles were negative, The San Franclsco file contalns
the complete record of this type of investigatlon, and it 1s not
presumed®that same will be reported further., Any information
recelved deemed pertinent to this investigatlion will be
Immediately reported.
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ey
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s bited Vanted Fiyers of captiomsd =  ©
eocts advised to his knowledge he has mever seea these

on the date ian question., I advised PR
n infoermation cemverainz the companions

of -" nd -'i&'ih;"piit—iiii """"""""

| ﬂna uhtb:l.tod tosn hs snd Wanted Flyers -
u clptl su s on July §, 1962 at which time he advimed \ﬂ&

the Iub Bar. I» stated that nlm .dlou .
resembling subjects with f

A mntm -v:.mi! ﬁ éid ke ebserve iayons im the com- -
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LEADS

S ‘Copies of this report have been furnished to the

New Orleans; Tampa; Oklahoma City, Atlanta, Savannah and Mobile
Offices since these offices cover the home area of the Sublects,
or pertinent relatives of Subjects are reslding in thelr
territory.

% Mis investigation 1s being handled as a speclal by
the San Francilsco Office, and all leads have been set forth and
are being covered on an expedlte basis.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy tos 1 - USA, SAN FRANCISCO
<

Report of: Office SAN FRANCISCO
Date: 7/18/62
Fleld Office File & 76-2887 Bureav File #: 76-26295
Tiles = FRANK LEE MORRIS;

JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN;

¢ CE ANGLIN; b/_
Choracten:

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER - CONSPIRACY

Iiaison with police agencies, searches, nelghborhood
investigatlon and various inquiries in the San Francisco Bay
area have developed no information indlcating that Escapees
arrived on the mainland. Authorities indicate that bodles of
Escapees possibly carried out to sea by the outgoing tide, which

was e...stent during pertinent perlod, and recover of same remote,

Interviews of relatives of Subjects, prison inmates
and their acquaintances, former inmates, associates and acqualn-
tances of SubJects developed no information indicating Escapees
had contacted them since escaping from Alcatraz.

*&dvmed that six foot by fourteen foot L‘l(.
raf't made fr te raincoats and assembled in one of cells b—l o
of Escapees. C(laims 1t was never tested to ascertain if sea-

worthy. aye only Escapees and he were involved 1ln escape
plan. dvises that there was never any discussion of

outside help concerning escape. States he plugged holes d

in cell with cement obtained from :anateH
Mor reason for wgtaﬁ same. Belleved

inmate and who had for -

about one week ea as lw dug in his

cell, were not told reason for thelr use. must have heard

igging and recognized what he was dolng., Subject
ould not discuss escape matter with Agents.

This document contatns nelther recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBI. It ts the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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Substance obtained from holes in_cell
determined to be cement. Prior occupants of same cell state
they never noticed holes near ventilator area.
’ Miscellaneous 1ir

referring to Escapees

AND SHO G
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ALERTING OF INVESTIGATIVE AGENCIES AS
TO ESCAPE AND LIAISON WITH SUCH AGENCIES




.
SF i 6= 28811
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T —

On June 12, 1962, an All Points Bulletin was 1ssued
to all California law enforcement agencies and the surrounding
State Police agencies through the facilities of the California
State Teletype System, which alerted them to the Escapees.

.On June 12, 1962, an expedite communication was dis-
patched t& all surrounding offices, as well as the Kansas City,
New Orleans, Moblle, Tampa and Milwaukee Offices, alerting them

to the escape.
On June 12, 1962 L?L
advise 'y T W

mmms containing the 8 U
ions and photographs of the Escapees, and these bulletins
had been distributed amo the nine precinct stations of

hdvised that he was coordinating 874;
atlon concerning this matter by the
g that anything which was \f‘t)
WO dLO Ly rnished to the San Franclsco

Dally contact was maintained with H e
and as of June 25, 1962, he advised that he had received no
information indicating that the Escapees had successfully
LE Y gy M- [ 5 F

reached the mainland. Since that date he has received no
pertinent Information regarding the escape.

On June 12, 1962, contact was had with the other
various police agencies in the San Francisco Bar area concern-
ing this matter. Since that date dally contact has been main-
tained with them for information as to Escapees. This includes
a perusal of all crimes commltted in the immediate Bay area
which might be attributable to Escapees, To date these police -
agencies have received no information indicating that the
Escapees were successful in reaching the mainland.

12
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On July 13, 1962, the Butte Division advised that
Agent personnel and the law enforcement agencies within the
States of Idaho and Montana had been alerted to the escape and

to the descriptlons of Escapees FRANK LEE MORRIS, JOHN WILLIAM
ANGLIN, and CLARENCE ANGLIN.

June 12, 1962

patched an
Network at Salt Lake City. All law e Nt agenclc -

out the State of Utah receive infomation through-
QU < torc.

Y33
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SEARCHES BY WATER AND AIR FOR
ESCAPEES AND NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION
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AT SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA, CALIFORNIA

Numerous searches were conducted during this 1nvesti—
2ition, each with negative resuits as to the location of the
Escapees. These searches are summarized as follows:

SEARCHES BY WATER AND AIR L?‘_
AR
F U. S. Coast Guard, Captain of the

Port of San Francisco, arranged to have two 40-foot boats patrol

tne San Francisco Bay 24 hours a day, searching for any evidence

»elating to thils matter and beginning on June 12, 1962. The area

most frequently searched included the San Francisco plers and

yacht harbor, the areas surrounding Alcatraz Island, Angel Island

{about one mile north of Alcatraz), and the Marin County coast-
line from Belvedere to the Golden Gate.

_also arranged for a Coast Guard hellconter k

==Y S & RIGES = Tt N

Yo be used in this search with Special Agents riding as observers.
The helicopter was used dally from June 12 through 22, 1962,
covering both the San Franclsco Bay and the ocean front beaches
approximately 20 mlles north and south of the Golden Gate Bridge.

Particular attention was pald to coves and ravines along the
2 zoast.
% Speclal Agents of the FBI, using small boats, also
o patrolled the Marin County Bay shoreline on June 12 and 13, 1962,
i from Polnt Belvedere to the Golden Gate.

Speclal Agents of the FBI and Deputy Sheriffs of Marin
County conducted aerlal searches of the Marin County Bay coastline
Trom San Quentlin to Golden Gate Bridge, the San Franclsco water-
front, the Point Richmond area, and the vicinity of Alcatraz and
Angel Island on June 12, 1962, in a Piper Cub and a Stinson airplane,

FORT CRONKHITE BEACH )

A thorough search of the Fort Cronkhite and Kirby
Beaches was made by Speclal Agenta of the FBI on June 15-1T7,
1962, immediately following the recovery of the first life pre-
server In that area on June 15, 1962,

“R5
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M 561st M. P. Detachment, San
Francisco Presidie, arranged for patrol of the Fort Cronkhite
and Kirby Beach areas during the evening of June 15, 1962, and
during the daylight hours of June 16, 17, 1962. This area 1s
cn the ocean side of Marin County about 3-4 miles northwest of
the Golden Gate Bridge.

GOLDEN GATE BRIDGE

Speclal Agents of the FBIL conducted a visual search of
the San Francisco coastline from the Golden Gate Bridge encom-
vrassing the shore from 01d Fort Point to the east end of the San
Prancisco Yacht Club on June 13, 14, 1962,

ANGEL ISIAND

one and one-=quarter miles north of Alcatraz Island, between

Alcatraz and the Marlin County Bay shoreline. It 1s rugged

terrain, parts of which are 750 feet above the water. Only a

small part of this island 1s used as a plenic area and is main-
tained by the Callfornia State Park Service. ‘9£

, 561st M. P.
Detachment, San Francisco Presidio, led a detachment of 35
Mllltary Police and soldiers In a search of Angel Island on.

June 12, 1962, A small group of Military Police v left on this
island overnight. On the following day, made
avallable 134 soldiers who worked with Skai !gents of the FBI

In a masslve detalled search of Angel Island, including more than
100 deserted buildings. Coupled with this search was a search
by Speclal Agents in small boats of the Angel Island beaches,
some of whlch were inaccessible from the ground. No evidence was
found to 1Indicate the Escapees ever reached this island. -

—

DEBRIS BOATS

When thils Investigation was instituted on June 12,
1962, 1t was arranged that the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers
debrls boats, which constantly sweep the Bay of flotsam, would
report any suspicious objects retrieved. On June 14, 1962, one
of these boats picked up two olive drab wallet type packets from
a whirlpool approximately one-half mlle east of Alcatraz Island
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at a depth of two-three feet below the surface of the water.
These packets contained pictures of JOHN and CLARENCE ANGLIN,

amernes Athawe aa a1l as nemana and addraseass af rmmmerons
alllu‘% W VLA d ’ [~ ¥ ] L A AP vy oY [ 0% " 3 LY SRR = L=l (=4 F LFF =g v e L ey - A B AR S r g e

individuals. The ded:ils ¢oneceiming this recovery have previously

ween reported.

> MARIN COUNTY COASTLINE

Special Agents of the FBI, using eight power cruisers,
searched the Marin County ey coastline from Polat Belvedere to
the Golden Gate Rridz- an? “he area surrowding Angel Island on
June 12, 1962, Other Spectal Azents .ontacted Doat owners
operating in this area, as well as persons working on the shore-
line the same day. Searches of thls area by Speclal Agents con-
tinued dally through June 22, 1962,

NEIGHBORHOOD

Persons living on the Marin County Bay coast facing
Angel Island and Alcatraz who lived in homes with a view of the
water were Interviewed June 14, 1962, by Special Agents. This
encompassed the shoreline from the north end of Tiburon to the
southwestern end of Sausalito.

AICATRAZ ISTAND

Beginning o the morning of June 12, 1962, Warden
OLIN G. BLACKWELL had his guards check all of Alcatraz Island,
including all bulldings and personal contact wlth the famllles
of all prison employees and a search of thelr homes for the
Escapees., In addlitlion, prison guards were designated around
the shore areas of the island to patrol the beach. The prison
boat, together wilth guards in skin diving equipment, checked
the beaches and water surrounding the island, as well as the
numerous caves, These searches continued through June 17, 1962.

In addition, through the use of telescopes, prison
officlals continued to check the riptides which periodically
form in the areaz of Alecatraz, for floating debris. Through

this method they sighted one of the homemade 1ife preservers on '

June 22, 1962, and recovered same. Warden BLACKWELL advises
that they will continue to look for debris posslbly connected
with the Escapees.
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EAST BAY AREA
Searches of the Berkeley shorellne were conducted
dally both by boats and on foot by Special Agenis from June 13,

b
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TIDES AND CURFFNTS IN SAN FRANCISCO BAY
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TIDES AND CURRENTS

Cn June 12, 1962, information was recelved that the
tide charts of San Francisco Bay for this date reflected that
for the six-hour period prior to 3:00 a.m. the tide would be
flowing toward the Golden Gate in a westerly direction, and
subsequernit to 3: 00 a.m. would be flowlng towards Berkeley,
California, and Richmond, Califormla, in an easterly direction.

On June 12, 1962, the follouing information was received
from the U. S, Englneert!s 0ffice at Sausalito, Callfornia, where
there 13 a mockup of the Bay:

On June 11, 1962, at 10:00 p.m., there was a slack
tide which meant the water was moving in nelther directlon.
Shortly after 10: 00 p.m. the water started to flow out of the
Bay, reaching 1ts peak veloclty at mldnight and then tapered off:
to slack tide again at 4:00 a.m. The speed at mldnight was
approximately 2.7 knots, while at 10:30 to 11:00 p.m. the speed
was about two knots. After 4:00 a.m., the tide started to flow

back into the Bay. k7<

m advised that a
free floating obJect entering the water after 10: p.m. On

June 11, 1962, would flow right out to the ocean under the Golden
(Gate Bridge. The reaching of Angel Island would be fairly
aifficult because it would be going in a due northerly direction,

cutting across the outgolng tide.

L
oo ne 13, 1060, AR . . cous: ¥
Guard, Captaln of the Port of San Francisco, advised the tides

during the pertinent period were as follows:

High water, 8:22 p.m., on June 11, 1962 .
Low watern 2:55 a.m., on June 12, 1962 -
High water, 8:43 a.m., on June 12, 1962

Maximum ebb current - 2.7 knots at 11:46 p.m.
on June 11, 1962

Maximum flood current - 1.8 knots at 6:44 a.m.
on June 12, 1962
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tated that the approximate water

be
temperature of San Francilsco Bay during the pertinent perilod
was 50 degreess, aad th2 wind between 11:00 p.m., June 11, 1362,
and 2:00 a.m., June 1z, 1962, was approximately five to eight
knots from the southwest.

a

I3 &
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FLOATING OF DROWNED BODIES IN
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA

= AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

&_ ug

s
On June 15, 19DE,H Coroner,
City and County of San Franclsco, advised that there are so

many varilables which affeci the ultimate flotat’un and travel of
a drowned body as to przclude an acctiate prediction of what wiil
oceur. It has been his experience that the bulk of the bodiles
recovered have been in the water from one to fourteen days, but
on occasions bodies have not been sighted for three weeks. He
pointed out that in some of these occasions the bodies may well
Mn surfaced for some time before they were sighted.
ecalled that on the last escape attempt from Alcatraz
ody was not recovered until approximately the thirteenth

day .

He stated that there are two principal factors which b‘__
generally govern the rapidity with which bodles return to the
surface. The first factor is that of the water temperature
(coldness tends to retard the formation of body gases and thus
inhibits its buoyancy). 'The second faetor is that the formation
of the body gases themselves are dependent upon the food intake

of the victim and of the bacterial content of that food intake.
walso stated that in some instances marine life, such as
craps, occasionally attack the body and puncture the body cavity,

thus greatly increasing the time required for the body flotation
to occur.

(]
Hglso recalled Instances wherein Golden Gate e
sulcide leapers have hit the water in such a positlon and with

such force that the body cavity was ruptured. In those instancés
the body has been carried out to sea without ever returning to
the surface. i

P

BRPE

AT OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

on June 15, 1962, AN - . couty I

Deputy Coroner, Oakland, adVlsed that he had found 1t impossible

- 15 -
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to predict when, where or if body might be expected to L’L E
surface 1n San Franclsco Bay.%tated that the under-

ground snag factor, l.e., deb P ation, rock outcropplings,

etc., might well hinder the natural flotation of the body and
prevent its resurface for an indefinlite period of time.

_AT SAN MATEO, CALIFORNIA

MS@ Mateo éounty' Coroner, San Mateo, k_"“
advised uring the past 10 years only two bodies of victims

whose drownings occurred in the San Francisco Bay have been
found along the San Mateo coastline., Both of these bodies were
located in the Sharp Park area.

e

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

M U. S. Coast Guard, 1n charge of bé_
the San F o Port, advised that his complement recov

two to four bodles per month in the immedlate Bay area. #
advlised that bodies frequently move considerable distanc
because of the undercurrents existent in San Francisco Bay.

AT SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA

oroner of Marin Couh.ty,- b&-
advlised that up untll three or four years
ago the es o ividuals drowned in the San Franclisco Bay

washed up on the beaches of Angel Island with regularity;
however, during the past three or four years, evidently due to
a change 1n the tldes and currents of the Bay water, there have
been no bodies washed ashore at Angel Island. Most of the
vietims who drown in San Francisco Bay are recovered along the
Sausalito and Tiburon shores. He sald this 1s the case only _
where the bodies are not carried out under the Golden CGate
Bridge by the outgoing tide.

- The following inquiries were made by SA—' b‘-.

e £ by S/— Las.

P Y. .Y
d & : A1~

- 16 =
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AT SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA

a1y 2, 1962 SN ka<,
San Rafael, advised that dur e ¥57£>
O 0 ]

5 definite suicides were listed from the Golden
Gate Bridge. Flve of these hit the rocks or ground underneath
and the bodles readlily recovered, Of the other 30 sulcldes,
17 bodles=were recovered and 13 were not recovered, Very

probagée suicides listed during 1960-1962 with bodies not found
were .

- advised that an investigation 13 made uﬁ- |
of each Jump and that three or four witnesses who saw the Jump

are needed before it is listed as a suilcide; 1f only one person |
§ sees a Jump then 1t 18 listed as a probable sulclde. ’

Therefore, of the definite Jjumpers from the bridge
hitting the water and of the very probable Jumpers from l1l960-
1962, there were a total of 42 with 17 bodles found and 25 not

found.
- bre

dvised that if a Jumper lands near the
shoreline and there 1is an incoming tide, there is a good
possibllity of recovery of the body because the Coast Guard boats
are only about 15 minutes from the bridge, and a marker is throwm
over the bridge to mark the approximate location of the body.
He stated, however, that if a person jumps from near the center

of the bridge and there is an outgoing tide the body 1s rarely
recovered.

- 17 =

495




s o

A S .

INTERVIEWS OF RELATIVES OF SUBJECTS
AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION RE SUBJECTS
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Sv.,

'?6-127;7
76-2887
h <

W%

"';%,- "' S follovinz 1nyostigation 'a- couducted by
- BA on June 17, 1962-

They stated .
aVe no knowledge of acquaintances might be - -
contacted by subjects. They were advised of the provisions of

_ the Hhrborinz Statute and proaised their couplete cooporation.

3A ) ii iiiovinc 1nvest1¢ation wu conducted by b‘-
_‘__L_

Y

no knowledge of any escape plan &
w subjects MORRIS or JOHN or CLARENCE ANGLIN. He knows ol
no associates who may be contacted. , ;

e
—n.s advised of the provisions of the

Harboring Statute and advised he would furnish any information
he received concerning this case to ¥FBJ.

13
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MO T6-848
1

The following investigation was conducted by SA EZGL_

o .

- e . .

release regarding
the escane of the subjects, they had not seen or heard
anytining concerning subjJects since they were convicted of
bank .roobery at Dothan, Alabama, in 1958, They stated

subjects never wrote to them, nor did they correspond N
with the subjects while they were incarcerated, and none

W W A A F LR S =N

of tne P&lntiveu ever mentioned hearing from the ANGIINE,
Tney stated they saw an article 1n the Dothan hagle

last week concerning the escape of the LIN:, but polnted
out subjﬁcts had not attempted to contact them, and they
dld not pereonally believe gsublects would get In touch

E “appeared cooperative and expressed

3 their desire subjects be apprehended and returned

to custody as they were considered the black sheep of

the family. The Federal Hiiioring Statute was explained
and

to
iry in the neighborhood of the reslder of
Wdetermined there have not been any rece::
v 6 the area, and subJects by name, description,
and photographs were unfamlliar to those contacted.

o The Houstopn County Sheriff's Office, which covers

the Y area, was alerted re-
gard wtant matte

M“iﬁinﬁ investigation was conducted by SA L?C—.
N : ' ;
On June 28, 1962, records of the U. S. Marshad's
office, Montgomery, Alabama, were reviewed in connecticn
wifh the arrest of JOHN, CLARENCE, and ALFRER ANGLIN on

Tn o0 1T0RR P 1 T -
January <2, 1958, for the Jdanuary 17, 1957, bank robbery

at Columbla, Alabama.
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2
il =
l The only pertinent information developed from
W this review was that I Er’¢:,
)

On June 28, 1962, the pre-sentence report in cor-
nection with this arrest by U. S. Probation Orficer THOMA S
FEHGU%ON, U S. Probation Office Montg

or whom no addresses wsre
nly other information of value contained in this
report 1s that the family has always lived in rural
areas, are migrant farmers, and of near poverty status.

o o

574.

21
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J 'On\June 22, 1962 the below 1131:9,61 person‘ te_rmwea fﬂ/

iut iim ih no information as to. the 1dent1wcr a-ﬂ- L10

R TR
2o
. o e s e
Photographs and physic

" MORRIS; JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN and CLARENCE A\

*  Flyers 305, 306 and 307 were displayed to
and both advised 1f_thas ‘

to contact them for

immediately notify tli€ '

Ellis County, Arett, Okla.homa.

On June 22, 1;1962 photographs higd cal Ses ons M.

’J!.

WL

~
<2
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At TalgL, Oklahoma

ihe following persons weré interviewed -Jy
1962 a.nd each advised that their was no--one. nmd
reuding 1: or around hloga, Ok].a.hou' L LA E

+

. At_Camargo, Oklahoma

and resides about

ously been 1nterviewedb7
une 35: 1962. 0

the Harmon area.

- The following investigation was conducted by SA

At lawton, Oklahoma ‘ %
advised she had no information concerning any of the subjects,

and would notify the FBI on
concerning the pubjects.

Lol
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S1<
- The followlng inquiries were made by SA_

-

AT ROSEVILIE, CALIFORNTA | 5
e b&
e no OW LEscapees, .
a elr photograp ere not familiar to her. She said that

she would be happy to cooperate with the Bureau in this matter '
but had no reason to that she o .

PREITY

- 20 -

S 03




State e no ow elther o e
and their photographs were not famlliar,

He volunteered to lmmedlately advise the FRI if any of

the Escapees endeavored to contact him.

- 25 -

e
rothers or MORRIS,
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INTERVIEWS OF PRISON INMATES, CERTAIN OF THESE
INMATE ACQUAINTANCES, OF FORMER INMATES AND
OF ASSOCTATES OR ACQUAINTANCES OF SUBJECTS

_ 96 -
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AT AICATRAZ, CALIFORNIA

12,
of irmates and
Penitentigry, atraz, Ca &) a.

located in cells near those where th

AT MC KINLEVVILLE, CALIFORNIA

S

L"'I »
reviewed the files Olt.

508
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AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA
3 b7 L

— The following inquiries were made by SA— 674
AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

672
Attempts to contactm
W o June 25, 1962, reflecte st she had moved Irom thils ‘k'z)’)

SO in September 1961,

- 2B -
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ﬂ i6-2887 B,, -

She sald the inmate corresponds regularly with her andm
has given no indicatlion of any knowledge of the prison break
involving JOHN and CLARENCE ANGLIN and FRANK LEE MORRIS. None
of these Escapees has contacted
would not help them if contacte
pOint. T

and she said she said she
88 help was demanded at gun-

ted
and
a tute.
office 1I' she receive

No. 305, 306 and 307 were exhibited to |9l
advlsed of the provisions of the

promised to immedlately contact thls

word regarding this matter,
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iF is-ess'r &
W7<&
ﬂmllowing investigatlion was conducted by SA
v/
3, Penltentiary Alcatraz re-‘ ‘-

of U.
w reflected the following as his
corr an Francisco, California:

er indaicated that the names

- 30 -
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and photos of the Alcatraz escapees, MORRIS and the ANGLIN '574

rothers, were completely unknown to her and at no time had bw
ever dlscussed them with her during her viasite,

promised to notify the San Franclsco
Offlce of the FBI if she learns of anything concerning the
escapees,

/4
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) Ly J 20

seen

- - - - - =¥ o

3 = hree letters
~and a Iew Christmas cards from indicated that
was the total of his information on

also stated that the names and photos of the
Alcatraz escapees were completely unknown to him, lﬂ%w

an rrancilsco,
" via she checked &ll of her records, both
active and lnactive going k to 1 d she could not locate
any information concerning

- 32 -
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AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA
Th

s |.|| e following investigation was conducted by k7é

"A review of the records of the United States Peniten-
atrnv reflected that the Pn11nw1na inmates were

eased or transferred from Alcatraz during 1962:

g
I’, L™
3
3 D




The f conducted by
e - G - -

AT OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

knew the three Escapees but not so closely that
he has any expectations that any of them would communic
him in the event that thelr escape has been successful.

: ng
cells on the flag, or first tier. knew or no one with

whom any of the Escapees were partIfularly friendly, or whom
they might endeavor to contact.

furnished the followling observations regarding
the possible escape:

There 18 always talk among all of the prisoners of the
1dea of escape fro z, but he

ebkakiisddar _escape. said that
and he stated the theory that Escapees TOOK weeKs-
o break through the wall of their cells was erroneous. .-
considered that the rear wall which housed the vent was 1in

a very deteriorated condition by reason of the age of the prison
and of the dampness around the prison walls, He guessed that

once you opened up the inital p - wall 1t would be
practically all sand behind it. Judged that he could open
up a hole through the wall aroun e vent in three to four hours.

- 3 -
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He commented that any nolse that might have occurred
by reason of working on the walls probably would have been
deadened by prisoners in the cells beating thelr beds, l.e.,
railsing the beds and dropping them on the floor, which he sald
was a frequent practice at the prison and which the guards could

not do anything about,
b7z

respect to the frequency and reliability of guard )
checks ,ﬂ stated that each prisoner had to be in front of m
his cell door at 6:00 p.m., after the meal hour, when the cell
door was locked. At 9:00 or 9:30 p.m. the lights were ex-
tinguished and the rule required that thereafter the guards check

1 with a flashlight and observe a form in the cell,

aid that he had quite often read in his bed until 1:30
or 2:00 in the morning and had heard the guards ¢ a
prisoner count to the sergeant of the guard, and had

never seen the guard come by hie cell during the ev .

e —— Ve e ™ A

T

(A

' 4
+

-described MORRIS as a quiet individual. 1In
-opinion, he thought that if the three had had a leader
in planning the escape, it would have been the older ANGLIN

brother who did the planning.

Wlth respect to the use of raincoats to make a raft,
whichqad he had observed in a newspaper account, he
sald that a lot of the prisoners maintaln raincoats in their
cells and that it would be a simple matter for one prisoner to
obtain a raincoat from another immate. Thereafter, the other
prisoner could easlly obtain another raincoat from the stock at
the prison.

qalso sald that 1t was a simple matter at the
prison for a prisoner to request that his cell be changed and
such a regquest would be granted by the prison authorilties.

T prisoner 19
was re-

5 Scheduled to

He mentioned -

_ ' ays
make his residence around
this name not with any inten [1 UL would have any more

a
or bett owledge about the Escapees than he had, but aimply
that d also recently been released from Alcatraz.

- 35 -
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| .
ﬁsaid that in his opinion none of the prisoners bl |
were In any kin _

of physical condition to enter the water and
ewim any distance in an escape attempt. He sald some of them b’}p
were reportedly doing some physical exerclses in their cells,

but he still did not think any were in the physical shape neces-

sary for such a swim. It was his oplnion that the Escapees ’
probably were still hidden away in some of the caves on Alcatraz.

If that was not the case, then he felt certain that they must

have drowned in the attempt to escape.

In the ev oes hear or get any information
about the Escapees, sald he would communicate with the

San Franclsco Office.

- 36 -




PAELY - Metls

¢ Fotforsng anviSisgation

at St.:Louis, Missouri:

- N
€ -

R -totcd she O uainted with %
any of the subjects and never hea mention them £
even when they read in the newspaper & out’ the escape at )

Alcatraz. ) . L S 5‘72’5

on gune 18, 1962, I
stated she nevar he a e subjiects anad no one has

—— .. ... contacted 3 avenworth

atatéd she -
W Vo vhe Dame O 2y Ol whe subjects.

o o mm mme e  Rm
a3 fnever I

-

PO -
tha
o h

. . . = . : 3
. - - .

. . - UMADDTS Anlyw hansue

t he reé{iﬁhiiea th'e%;{zauié' of %

S\ibjaut MViMlLD Wildy Wolhuue ..e-.’.‘-?._d m&'.’!‘.‘.lm on QQEQI‘SWQ q@@aaions
" while he was serving time, in Alcatraz. N : N

: - W"éta‘t“ed’ that he spent almost all of
his time number @R 1n Alcairoc i, faid there
were no white inmates in that cell block stated that .

DLOCK .
subject MORRIS worked in the Glove Shop anwed on the
opposite side of the area toward the San Francisco Bay. He
stated that he only saw subject on four or filve occasions.
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. *atated he 1s not adcquainted with the other subjects. = . i T TMWL

LT DERETEN - S Ot N SR S w R L R I A ;
Dol i % ted that he’ had no close associgtes
- in Alcatraz and state at none of the subjects would lkmow .¢° "~ .-

** "how to get _
_8t. Louis. greed to notify the St. Louls Office -if -7,

L he should learn apy information helpful in locating the Subjegﬁ_g;--_'. -

-
%

s j

stated he pever hearg, of any plots .- :
stitution by any of the inmites. "He:. 70

or-plan to osCape .

e : ‘-_‘p—.:-.‘f

“with him and would not imow that he is in

0
o~

- ’ : . rao r
' e s L
- A . - s
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M
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R u:lls :I.nvutintiu was oondutod by
8A :t Lexingten, Kentweky: -

S
K‘r‘—‘..
.
N

» He was well acquainted with FRANK Ll! NORRIS,

SURR Wilmeinm Ananil and CLARENCE ARGLIN whils inmcarcsratsd 2%

;, Alcatraz, but simce their escape, he has received ne word fream
them and as & matter of fact, dees mnot believe they would ever
attempt to reach him if their escape was successful, XNe knew
of nothing concerning the details ef the escape plans except
to state that just about everybedy im the penitentiary always
thought about escaping and if the situatien should ever preseat
itself, such an escape might be successful, HNe stated alse
that he would immediately contact the Louisville Pivisieon eof
the FBI Af one of the subjects ever contacted him,

on June 22, 1962,“1. S. Prebation B'fé..
Officer, Lexingten vised tha

t several days
previously, he and ¥. S. Prebatie at
Mentuky, on te interview
who AlcatSraz, and
was released in

ndo some comment

to the effect that he added,
"One or my friends didntt W mind at
least She possibility ‘.;ha‘-; KReW sOmcvhang fwrthasy
concerning the escape plnn. '

On June 22, lﬁa,mual
recontacted at his place of employment at which time
he advised that he had not recelved amy informatiem
cencerning the subjects,

ly V2

ﬂﬂ.ﬂg investigation was cemduwcted by  _
SA on July 10, 1962, at Carrellien, Kentucky:

e 12 VI e, - 1<
ew a e@ subjecis 1n cavraz Ol wWanere t
: _ 0

w
w
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op s we e unshlie te escape
but 1r contactcd, ho weuld immediately advise the FBI.

Alecatras,

Uy

ok
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A A
2 T All ldvis.d thly hld not bocn ouutaotod bw tha supjactu _
- and all stated they would ocoperate as they wanted nof to do nfg'

— -with any of them and d4did not want te beecome invelved in this mattab,

They agreed to obtain any information (such a8 car license and
description) if they should appear and would theroarter call
th' FBI ﬂlﬂﬂto o ' . T

™ s

-

. , e .
parole status and beeause he aid not want to become 1nvolvod
with then,

<
P2




I l.dd.tt:lm %o thé t.bm,

Rittman, Chio, was also oon and
noceuuv mfomuon :l.n the ont oontaotu nro ndo.

C . e Tm - . P . T S el et ardllr .
- T : - . o+ - - . W

. £ - = - =5
'-a-._r.‘fs-,_“ g--ué-‘vv.".; TR

e " ahe above notl.tion was reund in thc pomnll otrcotl il
- '3; Of :m “Gmt ™ R ‘ iy S -"' ’
' o8 ot thz clovoland orrioe rorhct no ,f T y7&

d“‘” | R -7}

rmatlon oonoemins tﬁe l:l.sm.f:!.canoa
she does not imow the present - -
™n view of the difference in

or the mmbor
whereaboutas of
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" Oh.‘lo, m killed in an automobile accident nemr Canton, Ohio,
about one year ago, He was acocompanied by a waitress rron'
= wemv:ulo, ch:l.o. -Mho-was Al killed ia the same assident, . -

e PR F Beas spprised of m' tl—‘ “this emeape
“oi,  matter and s he_would alert the pomm{;. his office to ..

‘" the information; He statéed he was of the opinion RICHARD
had & few relatives in this area, however, he waas not sure of
the identity of the relatives or their present residence addreues.

In view of the above, it appem JOHN ANGLIN and RICHARD

MORRELL may have both served time in Lewisburg, Pennsrlvania,
and nossiblv vere acquainted there.

R
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- . . . ? : '.".l‘
. tr.v to louto nxcman uonmr. not m: he had died, - A

e

. »  ’ decording to* RICHAHD': paronts d:l.od

when ke was about sleven or Ve YOars hrt
' %o ahift rox- h:l.uolr as well as he aeould;
he tried to help the 9oy as mueh as he 0Oull and RLGHAND lived
with him on eccasions, However, he, RICHARD MORRELL, was
"lone wolf” type and did not assoociate with many people,.
advised he had never heard RICHARD mention & JOHN WILLIAM
CLARENCE ANGLIN, or FRANK LEE MORRIS, nor did he recognisze a .

photognph of JOHN WILLIAM. ANGI.‘.I:N as wono he had ever oburvod.

pi mw«a he would Lmmediately report sny
sontact by ) regard to information concems.ng RICRARD

MORRELL te the h_ gm, )o ng n-nnrl:mant m‘éﬁ e T LEE L

R il it vt SEre—- i E
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: gh 8
- 1%y, 'JOHN ANGLIN
excellent wo X e during his period of
employment. slose friends or assoociates of
romised to immediately advise y

the present whereabouts

- ~ the ANGLIN P
M this offiee of any on eoncerning

. of subjests,. . )
& ™ \3 : : W HEL' : ' w-_: Doy )
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80} lFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA™ )‘

(- -
- &/fn/fe2

Date

Inmate Alegtraz No.q e
advised that he is assi e and 1s employecd in 670
the prison tailor shop. advised that he i1a _not acguainted
a edH residing in [N
advised that he was formerly incarcerated at the
Peniténtiary, Atlanta, Georgia, but he does not
as an inmate at that institution.

6/26/62 Alcatraz, California # 76-2887

File

ot :
by _ b7b Date dictated 6/27/62

This document contalos nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 4s the propsrty of the FBl ond s loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed ouﬁ& your agency.
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staged That Lhney

e apartments e
and are well acquainted with

bey have not noticed anyone enter

ng Hhe apartment— ;-f"
or making inquiry in the area conceraing him during -

. ghe past few days, ay meet ‘the descripyion';
s of subjects. Both will be- alert and .~
';ﬁi, immediately notify San Diego the FBI should anyone _

’ meeting the subjJects' descriptions appear at that address.’ Y

d any of the subjlects and -

has never heard of them other than through the publicity recently
appearing in the press and on radioc and television concerning
their escape from Alcatraz. '

He stated that he had received no indication that"' |

g —was acquainted with the ?ub.jects. *g Youis
¥ R ‘."5" - f“‘r‘ -
A H‘Btated that he would immedlately notify -
- -the San Diego Office should he receive any information con—
: -eerning the subjects or they make any effort through any
‘'means to contact him.

—

‘."=’!<‘i. '




sub] scts of this imvestigatiem were unfsmiliar with ayows
have seen im this meighborhoed. They adivised that
alert for visitors to the meighborheed mmd if sayens was s sighted

msweriag the luctutua of -r of tha ﬂj.ctl. thq would im— |

—
west R
S '
_ < 4ED

_ o
. s

that lh. is not
acquain with smy £r my her nl&ttm and further -
that she has aever sSeen RO of subjects in this
case, Bhe advised thnw




AQ 76-721
Al

- e .
-

subjects © case are sot familiar to him by name er photo- ..
graph but that e will be alert for amycne visiting his place
of business and if anyons answering the description of mmy of
subjects appears, he will immediately get in touch with the !‘BI&‘)(_

1)

R o 51se¢ st although the photograph
of CLARENCE ANGLIN is vaguely familiar as scmecne he has seen in

the past, he is certain that he has never been ainted with
anyone & the subjects in this investigation.

50




A0 76-721

but ba cannot De sure. He sdvised L Tt
indiv night be, that ANGLIN remindls him of, %o would get:
im with the FSI fmmediately. Be also sfivised that if anyoms
o!thonbjocuhnbntmtmnthmhuym. c s

he would get {a touch with the FBRI. ... . eI 57‘:

advised that to his knowledge he has never seen anyone in
thak neighborhood fmiliar by name or photograph with mny of the
tes in this :uwutiglt!.on. : h’)&,b‘b

._‘“v

Ta °

of this investigatiom, ised that mone of the cubjocts were

fmmiliar by nums oOr ph. He advised that if he does ses
mmyone answaring the de pticn of smy of subjects, he would im-

" mediately contact the FBI,. : ' . S

1
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but they would be alert and i{f anyone fitting Sescription of nny
of the oubjocts cuh tlm:t. my wuu z—-dutcl.y ceatact the .
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llowing Investigatlion was conducted by
SA*

AT PULASKI, VIRGINIA:

Il mm
” advised the names of subjects are vaguely fam
o P

bat could not recall anything specific about them.
stated he did know a number of inmatea at Lewisburg Penitentiary,
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, who were serving tvime for bank robbery.

On June 26, 1862, 8 reinterviewed and exhibited
photographs of the subJects. then recalled knowing hoth
but stated the inma sest to the ANGLINs was a
mwho was also incarcerated at the time at Lewlsburg
eniten . He stated that the ANGLINs had tried to plan an

escape from Lewlsburg and had this escape be
planned to contact a Mexlican by the name of
who at the tlme was ipcarcersted at either Texarkana, TeXas, or

advised he knows nothing further regarding
owever, at the same time he and the ANGLINs were at
Lewisburg, there were two Egyptlans lncarcerated there on a

narcotics violatlion. At the time he stated these two Egyptians

were the only Egyptians at Lewisburg. The Egyptia leged
to be very close to the ANGLINs and to the best of*re-
collectlon, the Egyptlans avoided other inmates and only assocliated
with the ANGLINs. He stated 1t is his recollectl he
Egyptlans are the ones who told the ANGLINs about

-drelated the Prrptians and—are the
iiisons who would know all about the ANGLINs ackground and -

described

The provisions of the Harboring Statute were strongly

explained to and he promised his cooperation in this matter,

- 53 -




MI 76-886

6-2887

57 ‘ I AN

1008, That he has not maintained correspondencé"nitﬁf o

ERANK LER MORRIS since two years prior to Christmas of

1961, At ¢ S sent him a Christmas card from
prison, but d wanted to terminate his .
corresponden and did not reply. ~

H . ' .
| mstated he had met MORRIS in Louisianna in
and wanted to help MORRIS since he liked him, He

communicated with Florida authorities in an errort to
get them to drop charges against MORRIS, MORRIS requested
Atlanta prison authority to write to him, and they com-
municated fairly regularly after that, MORRIS! letters
were on a standard form supplied by the prison, MORRIS
had never mentioned escape, but he is the type of person
who accomplishes what he tries,

Hsaid he knew none of MORRIS! friends and

id not th MORRIS would attempt to contact him, He
is aware that aiding MORRIS would be & crime, and he
advised that he would contact the FBI should he hear from .

MORRIS.
Y7L
k1D

Sl



West Allis and Milwaukee Pollce Departments were alerted
to the fact that FRANK LEE MORRIS had escaped from
Alcatraz Prison on June 12, 1962,

o Jun o6 U . .. i

Wil uuuc 1.6’ LJUC; Uv Llovu vua
he does not know mvised that a
telephone call was made anta U,S, Prison, Georgia,
in April, 1959, at approximately the same time that he

went to visit MORRIS at the prison, he stated that he recalled
& conversation with the warden at Atlanta Prison at which

time reference 8 aiding MORRIS in escaping
from Atlanta, stated that he had no such
intention and orme warden that the call must have

been made as a joke or out of spite,
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advised that he 18 of the epinion that HOBRIS,
=B - attenpt to contact him

n ‘ry! o heerd oy
[ FRepNery aAnls in 41GA ¥ LANS

y ¥y 1 mn e .‘!.-‘2 '.‘; r'r., --
Florida and Louisianna sinceEHORRIS would only :ommit ’
further crimes 1f released rrom priaon.

ould give them only his telephone
and would immediately contact the FBI,

anyone should attempt to
t his place of emp
oard would extend onl
e number, and would immediately no
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h. -,' . -
he could furnish no 1n£or-ntion concerning tho

subject.

ET
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i gt A‘tlanta Peniten!;iary. " He fstated t;ha _ did ‘not
1 know them outs:.de of prison and knows i‘qne of thex fr:.ends,

_* anc haé no idea W here thcy _may be 1ocat.ed N A i
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—'Ihe following investigation was made by SA-
<

A A ~ ~a TAATIATT A
Al DNSUW VLY, UVALJLIMJIUN 50-

o e inmates by na e say ng
about an escape.

was exhibited photographs of_the E3sanees.
She sald she did not know them and had not heardq
mention them. She advised that conversatlon and correspondence
between the two of them was very limited. She volunteered to
furnish any information as to Escapees which came to her
attention.
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k22,

ﬂllowing investigation was conducted by SA

On June 25, 19623 Warden OLIN O. BLAGKUMELL et &

U, S. Penitentiary, advised thatF Q'U
+ ate that & former Alcatraz

was in the Horseshoe

an Francisco on Sumiﬁ

'_1_ dnal unknown to
R

immate,
Bar, Filimore

nt e Tiina Sl
l&-l-baau , L7 T & Ty .

e Ry e

recognized and spoke
to’ for a few seconds and then
the bar, ordered a drMnd proce to the men's roon.
The unknown man with foliowed into The men's room
thos iR - - - o
that was a frimd of his,
o €
h Residence B Bullding, Alcatraz, was lntervie e Offlce
o of Assoclate Warden A, M, DOLLISON, Aleatraz. stated that
approximately 11:45 p.m, he entered the Horseshoe Bar, Chestnut
that former 1 of Alcatraz ¥ sitting
close o the e anc the bar. tated that spoke
at Alcatraz and that they passed thems of day for about one
minute, According to he then went to the end of the bar,
oon as
he got into the meds room the man that was sitting withh
at the bar came into the meds room and said the following
you know about thls boy you had better keep quiet, Don't be
sounding off abow this boy." .

According to BLACKWELL,
wentto the far end of
and told himlhe d not men to anyone &b
having seen n the bar nor to tell anyone that
-
(unknovm .
On June 25, 1962, Alcatraz,
and Francilsco, California and noticed
o him indicating that he recognized &8 one e guards
ordered a drink and then went into the merfs room. As 8
words which accordling to were practically verbatim: "Anythlr
The man told fhthat he
and that he dldn't wan alking
abou atated that he could not ascertain af that

time nor n re rospection whether or not the unknows
thoreatapioge him or Jjust asking him to be gquletdbout

past. ated that the unknown man then left the

room an proceeded to the bar to finish his drink.

-5l =
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sald that he told What had happened in the meds §7()
room and also he told that was an ex=con who had
serve%on Alcatraz. remarked that was unaware
about past un had advised him, described

the unknown man wit as & white male, 50 years old, about
180 pounds, 5t 9", stocky bul dressed in a dark sult

and dark tle. It appeared to that the unknown man was
possibly a walter due to the manner of his dress,

A. M. DOLLISQON Assistant Warden, Alcatraz, made
available the flle on

palcaved : e recalled e events leadlng
and hich red on Sunday evening June 24, 19
stated a afterg had come back from the mens room
©ld Qim at he had be approached by this unknown man sitilng
with end that the u men had told him to keep quiet
abo hackground, 80 indicated that he learned
from at this ad done time at raz
for bank robbery. own for
approximately mme mon He de

scribed
as a very sober, l1lik ndiviqual who nad never at any time
trouble. also state

- 62 -
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aso s!a!ed !Hat the escapees were u&novm Wo

name or photograph,.

elate
eing 1n the Horseshoe Bar, estnut and Flllmore Street,
San PFrancleco at Maday Night, June we,
in the company of relafad that when

came into the bar acknowledging

e ed and spoke t;?
the fact that he knew as a former 1 e of Alcatraz.
Accor he only spocke fo
seconds and the e end of the bar,
stated that when he sa proceed towards the ns room

he took it upon himself To follow tell him not to say

anythl e in the bar abo mbei er Alcatraz
immate. sald that he did no rea ut only
wantead m O n his rnnn‘l'h ahnt nnnnnwnﬁncy acleoround,

i VW AR f ddee i VAW A Al LA W WA e bdmie b A At A L

stated that he took this course of actlon because
e knew Ifrom past experience that if your employer l1ls aware
of the fact th our an ex-con he will more than likel

not wan o happen
O because he knew that was trying to stay out
of &ll kinds of trouble and'was atlemptling to starc anew.

stated that this was the only reasdn he
approache in the bar and he also stated that he had no
informatlofl concerning the three Alcatraz escapees and that he
did not recognize them by name or photo, He promised to
notify this office in the event that any information concerning
the escapees came to his attention.
=

ks |
> -
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¥ recognized him as one of the g
at Alcatraz and he made the flrst overture to say

that he just exchanged a few pleasant with én !
1eft to go into the end of the bar and d to hi
nk. He sald that he kne thing having gone

e na d &% e e i ]

Wivli.l aalld LI'e LULl'Ticu uu
P hed dWhe re-
had not
0 _dro

to the men¥E room tg

left Alcatraz before they arrived on tle lsland and he also stated
- that I1f he learned anything concerning them he would notify

the FBI because he 1s trying to stay out of an and all kinds
of trouble.

go landlcated that nelther
=em MORRIS nor the ANGLIN brothers are known to him lnasmuch &8 he

549




On June 21, IQGE,WMH”G M that’
he had become acquain subject, JOHN W1 LIN, .
when they were bothincarcerated at Iewisburg renitentiary, :
Lewisburg, Pa.. during 1959, .

said he was aware of ANGLIN's escape from Alcatraz,
and thought that he might possib tacted by the FBI
since ANGLIN was a good friend, said he had never
known ANGLIN prior to their inc on at Lewlsburg, He
said both he and ANGLIN were wight lifters, wbich had .
caused them to P & mutual friendship at the

penitent oted that he had told ANGLIN that he
was from » although he does not remember
glving him his specific street address., He commented that he

does not believe ANGLIN knows he is now incarcerated at WVP
as W transferred to Ieavenworth Penitentiary while

he, was still in Lewisburg.

*claimed he could not recall ANGLIN ever mentioning

apy detalls about his associatlions, Priends, or other such
matters, He said he would furnish no information that uould W
_-asslst in locating any of the subJect Fusittives. L

e s at shou e be
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contacted by ANGLIN; he would not betray hm 1n ‘any na.nner.
He sald he only kmew JOHN did not kmow any of thehw
other subject fugltives, as made uwarc of the

Harboring Statute provisions,.
' 21, 1962, 3 discussed this matter withF L74
e

Arrangementa were made to
4 if 1s released.

lowing 1nvestigation was conducted by SA- 67£~

at Clarksburg, W. Va.:
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INTERVIEWS OF SUBJECTS
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) UEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA*"ﬁ
© July 9, 1962
Date _. -
m an lnmate of the tlnj.ted States 57"
Penitentiary, Alcatraz, California, was interviewed at that !f?‘)
institution.

Hwaa initially advised that he need not furnish
any ocrmation and if he did, same could be used against him
in a court of law. He was told of his right to counsel. No

threats or promises were made to him.

mstated that prior to the escape from Alcatraz

on June 11, 2, by immates FRANK MORRIS, JOHN ANGLIN and
CLARENCEANGLIN that the four of them had been working in their
cells making a six foot by fourte t raft., This raft was
being made from inmate raincoats. recalled plecing together
some nine three-foot sections of the raft, He advised that the
raft was assembled in the cell of one of the escapees. He
volunteered that although it had been assembled, no one had

evar tested 1t to ses i 4% were geaweorthy. He sald that MORRIS

had taken his concertina, which he had changed to resemble a
bellows, and that 1t was to be used for inflating the raft.

advised that
e s29d he is

only the four of them w on
E 1C A UAL L LS Cla il ity omn te s
a
b ® nad never discussed the escape

ad they assisted in the escape.

volunteered that although some of the other
inmates might have known that something wa on, he knows
of none of them who actually knew that he, ORRIS and the
two ANGLIN brothers planned to escape from Alcatraz.

- U. S. Penitentiary
o 1/3/62

Alcatraz, California File #_ SF 76-2887
at 574 ile
SA
SA Date dictated 7/ 6/ 62

by

Thix document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and iis contents are not to be distributed outailde your agency,
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80} (\{'EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT W

July 9, 1962

Date

that institution.

m an inmate of the United B7&
States Pe 81, catraz, California, was interviewed at wo

At the inception of the interview was advised
that he need not furnish any information and e did, same
could be used against him in a court of law. He was told of
his right to consult an attorney.

He voluntarily furnished the following information:

ember of 1961 or February of 1962, inmate
d discussed escaping from Alcatraz. At
possibility of making a raft out
or hmate ra coats. stated that from his discussi

@ ANGLIN brothers, FRANK nonnxs,#
a11 :mmates, there had never been any mention
ef recelving ou de heln. and 1t waa his halief that 1f the

- vw-l-uv & ey o - ———— -

ANGLIN brothers and FRANK MO 1S escaped, they d4id so on thelr
own. He volunteered that was furious when he heard

hth:!.:zt the ANGLINs and MORRIS had escaped, as they had deserted

’Btated that when he decided to quit digging
the holes his cell near the ventilator grill, he camouflaged
them by putting soap in the hol and then painting

over the area. He assumed that sed the same method
in camouflaging the holes in his cell.

of 1962, he asked [P0
to obtain some cement.
t him aome cement in a George
Washington tobacco box. used this ce to patch the
holes in his cell wa did not ask why he wanted
the cement, nor dld sh any reason for want same.
& did not say where he got the cement; however,

YTt R T A R TR LR Y A A B L AT L ET R L

Penitentiary due to the work being performed in the various
areas by inmates,

——

by g Q Pand tantiare

WE W A wdlale WA Weleld

on _ 1/3/62 ., Alcatraz, California File §__ SP 76-2887
SA 57¢
by — o 3 Date dictated /2752
This document containe neither recommendations nor concluatl of the FBI1. It is the proparty of the FBI and iz loaned to

Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed odts offT agency.



o587 b lm |
i .,

advised that
=] inmates at Alca
week each "jilggered" for inmate

was digging holes in his cell wall. advised that

"31ggering” means locking out for the o%e¥ fellow and advising
him when a guard 1s coming down the corridor.

-

stated that he did not belleve that either
ad been told why they were acting as lookouts for

or
‘ however, he believed that both of them must have heard
digging in his cell and recognized what he,—
was trylng to do.

- 70 -
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FD-302 {Rev. 1-35-60) ( FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT'N

Dnt; _ July 9, 1962
| bk7¢

H an inmate of the United m
States Pe ntiary, Alcatraz, California, was interviewed at

that instlitution.

At the inception of the interview he was advised that
he need not furnish any information and if he did, same could be
used in a court of law against him. He was advised of his right
to consult an attorney.

tated that he did not care to discuas
arwthj.ng with the FBI relative to the escape in that inatitution

BArsmndan THDAMY MADDTO amd &tea AMAT TAT Toveed
UJ AIUNE VED FRMARND IMUANLY alilid VIS ALY u.ruuu:uu.

He said that holes had been discovered in the walls
of his cell and that the prison authorities had taken his
"good time" away from him and placed him in the Treatment Unit.

U. S. Penitentiary
on 1/3/62 ot Alcatraz, California File # _ SF T76-2887

SA
o SN ... vt

This document containe neither recommendations nor concluaions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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TRUST FUND ACCOUNTS OF SUBJECTS AT UNITED
STATES PENITENTIARY, ALCATRAC, CALIFORNIA

-72 -
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At L 4
- The following investigation was made by SA-

AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA L7 L—

Alecatraz, va e e []

aceounts o e Escapees for perusal to determine if any unusual
wilthdrawals, deposits, or ofher questionalbe circumstances
occurred prior to the escape.

FRANK LEE MORRIS

Account balance as of present, $214.17
Income was from Industrial pay, solely.

Withdrawalis

On June 8, 1962, $15.00 to Guardsments Fund.

On April 1, 1962, he purchased a Concertina, cost
$28.69, Catalog No. T132%.

On March 14 1962f for $11.65 purchased 'Berlitz Self
Teacher Spanish Books" and "Spanish Made Simple."

On September 7, 1961, purchased canvas, approximately
eight to nine feet long, two feet wlde, not waterproof, and
varlous art su glies, paints, brushes, ete., in amounts varying
from $4,00 to g .00,

* Tnstant Concertinaz is No. 7132 1ln the Catalog of
Musical Merchandlse, 1961-1962. The catalog 18 entitled
"Columbia Music & Electronics, Inc.," 1080 Market Street, San
Francisco 2, California. Page 213 and 214 of the catalog re- -
flects exact type ordered by MORRIS, It 1s described as a
medium size Mahogany Concertina, made in traditional design, all
aluminum mechanism, genulne accordion steel reeds. Solld wood
frame, highly polished in mahogany. Nine bellows, 20 buftons
and alr release button, strong two center frames, opens to
14 inches, size 7 x 7, weight 2 and one-half pounds.

MORRIS! cell contains an accordion loaned from
Alcatraz,

- 73 =



CLARENCE ANGLIN

ANGLIN entered Alcatraz with $10.00.
Balance of account now $6.33.

Wilthdrawals

On May 8, 1962, bought pen refill for $.69; only
other purchase, $2.98 for Christmas candy.

JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN

Fates s ATAAT TAT e e o = X

T A ) AT .
JURN ANULLN €lILel'CU Allallds
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Balance as of present, $3.85

Withdrawals
On November 8, 1961, purchased artist supplies for
$14.35; Christmas candy, $2.92; yarn, 16 skeins, $7.48.

Purchased Christmas candy, $2.98; bought nine canvas
12 x 16 drawing boards.

Y 57 <
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EXAMINATION OF CEMENT-APPEARING SUBSTANCE
OBTAINED FROM HOLES IN CELL OF SUBJECT

AND INTERVIEWS OF PRIOR QCCUPANTS

- 75 =
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— The following investigation was made by SA— 4’
AT ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA

! on June 19, 1962, 1ted States [,

Penltentlary, Alcatraz, made avallable matex
of thg holes in the cell wall of immate

T™is materlal was forwarded to the FBI oravory by ¢
on dated June 22, 1962, to ascertaln, if possible, the 1ength
of time that the cement-appearing substance had been 1n use.

I .

-

Penitentiary, Alcatraz, aavised tnhay tne ilrst time white cemen
paint was ordered by that institution was on October 10, 1961.
He made avallable a sample of the white cement paint together
with a sample of the turquolse prison type pailnt which is used
in the cells.

The foregoling material was forwarded to the FBI
bl Laboratory by communication dated June 25, 1962, for analysis.

By communication dated July 3, 1962, information was
recelved from the FBI Laboratory that t erial taken out of
the holes in the cell wall of Mteﬁconsisted
easentlally of small lumps and loose particles of neat Portland
cement mixed with small particles of lime mortar, sand gralin,
small wood particles and paint chips., The Portland cement has
had some moisture in it but it was not believed to have had

- enough molsture to form a slurry. The length of time the cement
was 1in use could not be determined. The white cement paint
submltted as a known sample utilized by the Penltentiary was

?:._ ﬂn‘l'nm-!nnﬂ ‘I-n 'hn Rl 'P'Pﬁ'nan‘l- n +ha Aamant Falra Pram +ha hala
Wl W et e B dmde de S e S B Vlll Wikt ‘WOl W Uul\cll - e WAL Ul‘g ILUJ.G L ]

P The particles of blue-green paint which were in the
. material obtained from the hole u*cell were found to..
! be similar in eolor, texture and compos n to the blue-green

palnt submltted as a known sample of the palnt used in painting
the Inmmates? ceiis at Alcatraz. The paint chips obtained from

the hole in cell and paint utilized in painting the
Inmateg! cells could have come from the same source.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80)

7'_rEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT'"W

bate _July 10, 1962

k7¢.

B A
U, 8. DIY

Alcatraez Number

I
He advised that while n Cell B 346
he never drille holes in the back wall around the ailr
ventilator. He advised that he never painted that cell but did
wash the cell down about once a week with a damp cloth He said

Py - anwrw dole & ae an
WIIBII “BJJJJJE WI-I-B bEJ.J. uuwu ue never v I.v.l.b!:u Nw LIlLINM, DU dildid O Ve

LY. LYY 7N

that holes had been drilled around the air ventiltor and then
plugged.

Alcatraz Ieland
T/3/62 o San_Francisco, Caldfornia
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w4610

:nme— aLcatraz numver (0. s.
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for about

Pe
in
advise
in Cell

He advised that while 1living in Cell@lll he did not
drill holes in the back wall around the alr ventllator. He
advised that to his knowledge there was no holes 1n the wall
around the air ventilator while he was in that cell. He advised

that ha Anaa mak weah *ha m11¢ A'P hin nn11 and Anaa nnt
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think he would have noticed 1if holes had been drilled in the wall
and then plugged.

- Alcatraz Island,
7/3/62 SanFfrancisco, California

76-2887
On ile ¥
and 6 /6
by 47“ Date dictated ‘ 1/6/62

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is logned to
your agency; it and its contenis are not to be distributed cutside your agency,
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MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION RECEIVED
ALLEGEDLY REFERRING TO ESCAPEES

55"
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AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

On June 15, 1962, information was rec P mo
Portland Office that fthe
had received a report from a service statlon operator reflecting

that on June 12, 1962, between 4:30 and 5:00 p.m. a 1951 gray
Ford bearing unlknown California license had entered that service
station. Te occupants, besldes the driver, were a boy of 10 or
12 years of age and two men in the back seat who the statlon
operator believed could have been JOHN ANGLIN and FRANK MORRIS.

The dr resented a Mobllgas credit card Y/
bearing the name odesto, California. The driver
of the vehicle mentlone going to Sweet Home, Oregon, and

then returning to Modesto, California. This station operator saw

the pictures of the Alcatraz Escapees on June 13, 1962, and he

believed from the pilctures that the two men in the back seat of

s em = A o= e ama W ey oy, o Sy

-he following inquirles were made by SA- L’l‘-

AT MODESTO, CALIFORNIA

B e ——i

LA
On June 15, 1962, inquiries through re ) 510
at Modesto reflected thion co '
_mhere was no record of at the

Wr througn Yeltepho rectories.
v g the last name of in the Modesto area
wWere co thout effecting any identiiication wlth the

alleged driving the vehicle in Oregon.

Information w ved from the IoS A
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-'Ihe following inquiries were made by SA—

b7¢
ho 11 E
twhg iavgze_ older ‘-m

Ol NMOuid CISULU valu gnvereq apove E.m tnat he a an'yB.l.eI'
Imperial automoblle bearing California license ﬁ Instant
cradit card has no 18 possession at any time and

he does not lknow of Modesto, California, or any-
where else, He, has not been in the State of Oregon in
some time and was the Palo Alto area the early pa
month., He state no relatives by the name of
except a brotheywho lives in Chlcago, Illinois, He
could shed no 1 on the Lebanon, Oregon, incident.

AT EAST PALO ALTO, CALIFORNIA
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ﬂlowing investigation was conducted by SA

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 57
<

_ SAmlearned on June 16, 1962, that a postcard
had been receive Alcatraz which was pcstmarked San Fran-

clsco, June 15, 1962, 9:00 p,m, The postcard was address o

"Wa az, S, F." It stated "Check to see whatﬂ
was up to last Monday night on his boat Irom

Fisherman's wharf, He waen't alone or fishing'.

The following investigation was conducted by SA b?L

was contacte y Fisherman's Wharf in San
Francisco, where he was found working on a hoat which he states &L
he purchased about two months ago. Thi is 27 fe

iength and is an old t b‘m

He said
that he worked on ¥y night until about 8:30
p.m. and then went home. He advised that he has never had
this boat out in the Bay as it is not fully equipped as yet.
He sald that he part could not sail at night as the
boat has no lights, was unable to identify photographs
of the Subjects,

) AT R Lo v -1 SR E N ) ane
Monda.v night on this boat and that they departed for home when
1t became dark, He saild that he could vouch for the fact that

- 82 -



has never had this boat in the Bay or away from !fjh:,

'a Whart, o T
oNy

a 2 . ey conflrme
ry about the purchase of his boat and said that

e ré personally aware that he has been working on this boat
almost every evening. They advised that he is a fing employee
and complete rthy., Both stated that they were quite
certain that has never taken the boat into the Bay,

commenting that ull ui d and is witho 11igh
dvised that




-u mnctcd con~
c.ﬂling a8 she advised that this
party coas lorod ind:lv:ldunls who were smployed by
8 local truck nm and were definitely mot subjects of this case.
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